
Message 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Mindala Wilcox [mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org] 
6/21/2019 11:50:35 AM 
Catherine Aguilar [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ cn=Recip ients/ en =10dc668 lda 7242ae910cd 168a25 b5d41-catherine] 
RE: IBEC EIR Coordination: In Person Meetings - Food Order 

Ok, thanks! Could you check in with ESA on Tuesday to confirm if F&P will be attending both days or just one? I believe 
it will just be one but the agenda for each day is still being finalized so they may not know until early next week. Thanks. 

Respectfully, 

Mindy Wikox, AICP: Planning Manager: City of Inglewood 
Economic and Community Development Department 
Planning Division: One Manchester Boulevard: Inglewood, Ci\ 90301 
V(310) 412-5230: F{310) 412-5681: mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org 

ExcELLENCE in Public Service. ColVIMITMENT to Problem Solving. DETERMINATION to Succeed. 

PLEASE CONSIDER THE EN\/IROflMEtfl BEFORE PRltfllNG THIS EMAIL 

From: Catherine Aguilar [mailto:catherine@trifiletticonsulting.com] 
Sent: Friday, June 21, 2019 11:48 AM 
To: Mindala Wilcox <mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org> 
Subject: RE: IBEC EIR Coordination: In Person Meetings - Food Order 

Hi Mindy, 

Sorry about that, I also meant to include three for Fehr and Peers. 

So, in total, ESA RSVP'd six. 

Catherine Aguilar 
Environmental Policy & Planning Associate I LEED G.A. 
Trifiletti Consulting, Inc 
Office: 213-315-2121 ext 106 
Cell: 562-900-5270 

This communication may contain privileged and/or confidential information and is intended for the sole use of addressee_ If you are not the addressee 
you are hereby notified that any dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited_ Please promptly notify the sender by reply email and 
immediately delete this message from your system_ Trifiletti Consulting, Inc does not accept responsibility for the content of any email transmitted for 
reasons other than approved business purposes_ 

From: Mindala Wilcox <rrnNllrnx@cityofinglewood.mg> 
Sent: Friday, June 21, 2019 11:47 AM 

To: Catherine Ag u i I a r < ~-~.t.b.fELG.§? . .@Jr!.f!J~.tJL~;gn.?.~.!H.!nE:.f~.9.0> 
Subject: RE: IBEC EIR Coordination: In Person Meetings - Food Order 

Does ESA's count include anyone coming from Fehr and Peers·? 

Respectfu I ly, 



Mindy Wikox, AICP: Planning Manager: City of Inglewood 
Economic and Community Development Department 
Planning Division: One Manchester Boulevard: Inglewood, CA 90301 
V(310) 412-5230: F{310) 412-5681: rnwilcox@cityofinglewood.org 

ExcEl.LENCE in Public Service. CoMf\111Tf\11ENT to Problem Solving. DETERl\l11Ni\TION to Succeed. 

PLEASE CONSIDER THE ENVIRONMENT BEFORE PRINTING THIS EMAIL 

From: Catherine Aguilar [mailto:catherlne@ttifilettirnnsulting.com] 

Sent: Friday, June 21, 2019 11:12 AM 

To: Mind a I a Wi I cox <c.!.W!.!.f.9..?! . .@.;!J.Y.9..f.i.n.gL?.YY..9..9..Q.,.Q.m> 
Subject: RE: IBEC EIR Coordination: In Person Meetings - Food Order 

Hi Mindy, 

Below is the headcount that I got for next week's IBEC meetings: 

• ESA: 3 

• Applicant team: 6 

• Whit/Tiffany: 2 

• Trifiletti Consulting: 1 

TOTAL: 12 

Catherine Aguilar 
Environmental Policy & Planning Associate I LEED G.A. 
Trifiletti Consulting, Inc 
Office: 213-315-2121ext106 
Cell: 562-900-5270 

This communication may contain privileged and/or confidential information and is intended for the sole use of addressee. If you are not the addressee 
you are hereby notified that any dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. Please promptly notify the sender by reply email and 
immediately delete this message from your system. Trifiletti Consulting, Inc. does not accept responsibility for the content of any email transmitted for 
reasons other than approved business purposes. 

From: M ind a I a Wi I cox <r.Ew!.l.~9..?S.@.;_\t.Y.9.f.!E.m!.?..W..9..9..9.,.9..rn> 
Sent: Thursday, June 20, 2019 12:13 PM 

To: Catherine Aguilar <catherine@trifiletticonsultirn;.corn> 

Subject: RE: IBEC EIR Coordination: In Person Meetings - Food Order 

To get as accurate a count as possible, you will need to reach out to the following to confirm their team's attendance on 

each day: 

ESA-.for themselves and on behalf of their subs 

Dennis/Loren-on behalf of applicant team 

Whit/Tiffany-to confirm if one or both are attending 

LTC·is anyone attending from your office attend·? 

I will take care of the count of City employees and !<BB/Royce. 

Thanks! 

Respectfully, 



Mindy Wikox, AICP: Planning Manager: City of Inglewood 
Economic and Community Development Department 
Planning Division: One fV1anchester Boulevard: Inglewood, CA 90301 
V(310) 411-5230: F{3J.O) 412-S681 : mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org 

ExcELLENCE in Public Service. CoMf\i11Tf\i1ENT to Problem Solving. DETERMINATION to Succeed. 

Pl.EASE CONSIDER THE ENVlRotMilENT BEFORE PRINTING THIS EMAIL 

From: Catherine Ag u i I a r LOJ .. ~!.i.Lt9. .. ;f:.~!.th.Q.f.i.D.s.@.tr..!.t!.\qt.ti.rn.o.?..~.!!.t.i..OE,.;:;.9..DJ.l 
Sent: Thursday, June 20, 2019 11:59 AM 

To: Mindala Wilcox <rnwilcox@cityofinglewood.org> 

Subject: RE: IBEC EIR Coordination: In Person Meetings - Food Order 

Ok will do. 

Do I confirm the meeting attendees for each day with Christina? 

Catherine Aguilar 
Environmental Policy & Planning Associate I LEED G.A. 
Trifiletti Consulting, Inc 
Office: 213-315-2121 ext 106 
Cell: 562-900-5270 

This communication may contain privileged and/or confidential information and is intended for the sole use of addressee. If you are not the addressee 
you are hereby notified that any dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. Please promptly notify the sender by reply email and 
immediately delete this message from your system. Trifiletti Consulting, Inc. does not accept responsibility for the content of any email transmitted for 
reasons other than approved business purposes. 

From: Mindala Wilcox <mwilcox@cltyofinglewood.org> 

Sent: Thursday, June 20, 2019 11:54 AM 

To: Catherine Aguilar <catherine@trifiletticonsulting.com> 

Cc: Lisa Trifiletti <H.?..?.@.t.r.i.f.iJg.ttL;:;.9.n.?..l.J.Lti.DEU;;.9..f.T.1.> 
Subject: RE: IBEC EIR Coordination: In Person Meetings - Food Order 

We will place the order, but can you just find out how many people will be attending each meeting·? Thanks. 

Respectfu I ly, 

Mindy Wikox, AICP: Planning Manager: City of Inglewood 
Economic and Community Development Department 
Planning Division: One Manchester Boulevard: Inglewood, CA 90301 
V(310) 412-5230: F{310) 412 .. 5681: mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org 

ExcEU.ENCE 111 Public Service. COMMITMENT to Problem Solving. DETERMINATION to Succeed. 

PLEASE COMSIDER THE EM\~RONMEMT BEFORE PRIMTIMG THIS EMAIL 

From: CatherineAguilar[mailto:cathetine@trlfiletticonsulting,corn] 

Sent: Thursday, June 20, 2019 11:46 AM 

To: Minda I a Wi I cox <!.!.!.YY.Li.f~.9.0.@.;:;Lt.Y..9.f.!n.gJ.f.W99.\:.l:gr.g> 
Cc: Lisa Trifiletti <lisa@triflletticonsulting.corn> 

Subject: IBEC EIR Coordination: In Person Meetings - Food Order 



Hi Mindy, 

Would you like me to assist with the food orders for next week's in person meeting or will you place the order? 

Catherine Aguilar 
Environmental Policy & Planning Associate I LEED G.A. 
Trifiletti Consulting, Inc 
Office: 213-315-2121 ext 106 
Cell: 562-900-5270 

This communication may contain privileged and/or confidential information and is intended for the sole use of addressee. If you are not the addressee 
you are hereby notified that any dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. Please promptly notify the sender by reply email and 
immediately delete this message from your system. Trifiletti Consulting, inc. does not accept responsibility for the content of any email transmitted for 
reasons other than approved business purposes. 

This communication may contain privileged and/or confidential information and is intended for the sole use of 
addressee. If you are not the addressee you are hereby notified that any dissemination of this communication is 
strictly prohibited. Please promptly notify the sender by reply email and immediately delete this message from 
your system. Trifiletti Consulting, Inc. does not accept responsibility for the content of any email transmitted 
for reasons other than approved business purposes 
This communication may contain privileged and/or confidential information and is intended for the sole use of 
addressee. If you are not the addressee you are hereby notified that any dissemination of this communication is 
strictly prohibited. Please promptly notify the sender by reply email and immediately delete this message from 
your system. Trifiletti Consulting, Inc. does not accept responsibility for the content of any email transmitted 
for reasons other than approved business purposes 
This communication may contain privileged and/or confidential information and is intended for the sole use of 
addressee. If you are not the addressee you are hereby notified that any dissemination of this communication is 
strictly prohibited. Please promptly notify the sender by reply email and immediately delete this message from 
your system. Trifiletti Consulting, Inc. does not accept responsibility for the content of any email transmitted 
for reasons other than approved business purposes 
This communication may contain privileged and/or confidential information and is intended for the sole use of 
addressee. If you are not the addressee you are hereby notified that any dissemination of this communication is 
strictly prohibited. Please promptly notify the sender by reply email and immediately delete this message from 
your system. Trifiletti Consulting, Inc. does not accept responsibility for the content of any email transmitted 
for reasons other than approved business purposes 


